
1

From: Dor Griffiths 
Sent: 08 February 2024 14:13
To: Cottam Solar Project
Subject: Massing

There is I believe in planning a word for disproportionate amount of construction , be that factories, houses block of 
flats ect, that word is "massing". This word is used by planning departments for reason to reject a planning 
application of over development as stated above.  
This application, must fall into the category of "Massing".  
The area around this proposed notion will end up abusing the countryside, the people who live there and future 
generations. 
 
In the great tech world that these companies live in they say, in 40 years time they will return the site to what It is 
now. That is a lie and an impossible promise to carry out. They may be dead by then as I surely will be, but have 40 
years of living a great life on the backs of others. 
How are we to feed our nation if agricultural land is fed to the lions of the big buck, green back, Euro you name it? 
My country and its culture are fighting in an unknown sea with an undertow that slowly but effectively taking us to a 
land we neither know nor recognise. 
Planners take note, you may in the future wish you had held on to the values that brought you into local politics, 
instead of bowing to the goddess of greedy people. Who is being paid? Not the local people that live near the sites. 
They will be unable to leave as that cannot sell their properties. Are you going to step in and help No of course not 
wake up and smell the coffee. 
Come clean and reject this hideous proposal. 
Doreen Griffiths 
Lover of my country and culture. 

 

   




